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Mr. J. A. Windish, 
Occupational Health Laboratories, 
Dept. of Health & Welfare, 
200 Kent Street, 
OTTAWA, Ontario. 

Dear Mr. Windish: 

ANT 

CABLE ADDRESS 
"COMINCO" 

Kimberley, B. C. 

October 14, 1955. 

Thank you for the copy of your impinger 
efficiency results and the reference to arsenic tolerance. 

I was very pleased to note the close 
agreement between your figures and ours. 
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Sincerely, 

K. Raht 
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